
Village Of Morley  

189 S Cass St 

Regular Council Meeting Minutes 

November 10th, 2025 

APPROVED 

Call to order: Meeting called at 7pm by Korpal. All members present 

Chris Blondia: Trustee, Ashlee Feliciano: Trustee, Paul Block: Trustee, Sandra Leal: 
Trustee, Serine Petersen: Trustee, Steve Weed: Trustee, Austin Korpal: President. 

Absent: None 

Guests: Michelle Lewis, Ron and Jane Irwin, Juan Feliciano, Bill Woolworth, Sue 
Woolworth, Gene Lawler, Dana Myers, Jim Lewis 

Pledge of Allegiance:  

Public Matters and Comments: Korpal began meeting by providing instruction to the 
Council members and public attendees regarding behavior and respect at meetings. 
Korpal stated that moving forward, the Council will be limited to five minutes per speaker. 

Ron Irwin addressed the Council regarding the benches at the shop, asking if they could be 
moved to the Dam to provide more seating for the community members when visiting the 
Dam. Korpal stated that he would put that on the Agenda to be discussed at the next 
meeting. Mr. Irwin also asked if the bathrooms had been winterized yet. Korpal responded 
that Yes, they were done last week. 

Roll call: All Present 

Additions to Agenda: Council members noted spelling errors on October’s minutes.  

Consent Agenda: 

• October’s Minutes 
• Financial Reports 

Feliciano made a motion to approve the consent agenda with spelling corrections made.  
Weed seconded the motion.  Petersen abstained from the vote. Korpal reminded Council 
and attendees that the abstained vote was considered an “Affirmative vote” Motion was 
passed. 



Committee Reports: 

Administration & Finance: 

Police, Fire & Rescue: Bill Lawler provided attendees with an update from the fire 
department. Lawler stated the new Tender is back in service but still needs decals. Lawler 
asked how things were going with the hydro system. Korpal stated he has been in contact 
with Dean ‘s Excavating and is waiting for a response from them and that Billy Eckert did 
test the system this past week. Feliciano asked Lawler if the fire department needed any 
equipment, upgrades, or other items if donations were provided. Lawler stated the fire 
department could use new hoses, nozzles, and radios. Lawler stated donations would be 
greatly appreciated and that he is also in the process of writing a grant to the State of 
Michigan to help offset those costs 

 

Streets & Sidewalks: Petersen and Feliciano stated that the new roads are great, except 
now there are several people using them as racetracks and for drifting and doing donuts. 
Feliciano asked about the possibility of putting a guardrail at the bottom of the curb around 
the lower part of Lattimer Park. Korpal stated he would check with MDOT.  Petersen asked 
about putting Lattimer Park Rd on the list for resurfacing next year. Korpal stated he had a 
conversation with State representative Tom Kunse, Tim Nestle and John Currie. They told 
him to get a list of road work that needed to be done as soon as possible as the road work 
bids will be going out early. Korpal stated Representative Kunse told him we would be 
receiving an extra $33k in road funding next year. Petersen asked if road funding had been 
transferred yet. Korpal stated the funds have not yet been transferred.  

Ron Irwin asked Korpal to thank Billy Eckert for filling in the hole on Scott Street. Bill 
Woolworth asked if the sidewalks in front of the MozE Inn could be repaired as it was 
affected by the floods a few years ago and has been eroding more each year and now is a 
safety hazard. Korpal stated he would look at it and put on the schedule to be fixed along 
with the section in front of the church this Spring. 

Events & Festivals: Bill Woolworth stated that Trunk or Treat was a huge success with the 
fire department giving out over 280 bags worth of candy this year. 

Millpond: Korpal stated EGLE has approved the Village to move forward with obtaining 
bids for dam repair. Weed stated there used to be steel slabs in the old dam building used 
for blocking the spillways during repairs. Korpal stated that they would be checked out to 
see if they were still in the building. 

 



Parks& Recreation: Korpal stated there would be no more work at the park until Spring. He 
stated he is working on getting some grants to help do some updated projects there as well 
as repairing or replacing the boat ramp. 

 

 

Buildings & Grounds Equipment and Employees: Regarding plow truck repair: Korpal 
stated the Tri-County Equipment bid the wrong amount for the parts for repair. The bid is 
now $6,000 more than originally quoted. Petersen asked how long it would take to get the 
truck fixed and if we would have to wait for parts. Korpal suggested that because there is a 
wait for parts, we should do the first part of the repair and wait to do the second part of the 
repair once the parts arrive. Petersen made a motion to accept the estimate for repairs and 
replace the crank now with a limit up to $1,200.00. Weed seconded the motion. Motion 
passed.  

Korpal introduced the wage proposal regarding the maintenance position. Bill Lawler 
asked what CDL endorsement was needed for the position. Korpal stated that it was a B 
classification. Dana Myers asked if the Village paid for CDL renewals for their employees. 
Korpal stated in the affirmative. He gave comparables regarding the other Villages 
maintenance employees. He then opened the floor for discussion. Feliciano asked if the 
Village could also afford a part-time maintenance employee for the occasion when the full-
time employee is sick or on vacation.  Korpal stated that it should be tabled for future 
discussion, as for now he wants to get a resolution on the current proposal so he can get 
the position posted on the job sites right away. Changes to the proposal were entered into 
the accepted. These changes consisted of verbiage: cost of living increases every year and 
full time being up to 40 hours a week. Changers were made to vacation time benefit 
intervals. Vacation benefits begin after a 60–day probation period and begin with one week 
vacation earned for the first and second year of employment, two weeks earned for 3-6 
years employment, three weeks earned for 7-10 years of employment, and four weeks 
earned every year after ten years of employment. The Council also wanted to note that the 
insurance stipend does not start until after the 60-day probationary period and that the 
stipend amount would be reviewed each year. The Council also requested paid holidays be 
limited to three days in the first year (employees’ choice from list provided), with one extra 
day each year up to eight days total. Petersen made a motion to accept the wage proposal 
with changes. Block seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

Korpal Introduced bids for the roof repair/replacement of the maintenance garage. 
Petersen asked why we are considering roof repair/replacement at the unbelievable high 



bids instead of considering a tear down and rebuilding of the old building, Korpal stated he 
did not know if that would be an option for the Council, but that he has already contacted a 
couple of contractors to put in bids on the project. Petersen made a motion to table the 
topic until bids could be acquired for a new building. Weed seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously. 

 

 Health and Safety: 

Celebration on the pond: Dana Myers presented an updated rental contract for COP, 
requesting that the rental amount of the COP grounds be reduced from $3,500.00 to 
$500.00. Myers also asked for a commitment from the Village Board for a partnership and 
volunteers to help with COP for the upcoming season. Petersen asked when and where the 
COP meetings were being held so that the Village Board could attend. Myers stated COP 
meetings are on the first Sunday of the month at 10am, and the location changes each 
month so contact her to find out where it will be if you are interested in attending. Feliciano 
made the motion to approve the new contract and partnership request. Blondia seconded 
the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

  

New Business: (1st item) Bill and Sue Woolworth were in attendance and presented a letter 
of request to the board asking that the strip of property that lies between their two other 
properties be vacated by the Village so that they may retain ownership. Korpal read the 
letter to all in attendance. Woolworth stated in the letter that he has been doing yard work 
and maintenance on the property for over 40 years, and the Village has done nothing with 
the property in that amount of time. Korpal questioned Lawler about the possible loss of 
water accessibility for filling fire trucks, to which Lawler responded” They have not used 
that access point as a filling location in years and did not think it was still accessible”.  
Korpal then opened the floor for discussion. Weed asked if the Village had vacated any 
other properties before besides the back alley. Austin Korpal, Bill Irwin, Jim Lewis, and 
Dana Weeks all stated that they could not remember the Village vacating any other land, 
but that does not mean they have not. Petersen pulled up the location of the strip of land in 
question. Korpal stated the Village has not maintained or used the land in the Forty years 
and that Bill has been maintaining it. Petersen suggested a survey be conducted to 
establish true property lines; Woolworth stated the property has already been surveyed 
twice. Once by Bill Tingley, and the second time by Sage & Gray. Woolworth stated that Mr. 
Tingley found the original property markers when he did his survey. After further 
discussion, the Council decided that they will contact the Mecosta County register of 



deeds to establish that the surveys were registered and verified. It was decided if 
everything is correct at the register of deeds office, the Council will quit – claim the 
property over to Bill and Sue Woolworth. 

Petersen made the motion that if everything comes back clean from the register of deeds, 
the Village will quit-claim the property in question to Bill and Sue Woolworth. Block 
seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously. 

(2nd item) Korpal provided a response to Henry Petersen regarding his concerns addressed 
at the October Council meeting. Korpal stated that regarding the vehicles, allegedly parked 
on the sidewalks, he took two measurements from the middle of the road to the vehicles 
and the concrete. Korpal stated that one of the vehicles was within the 33 feet right of way 
and the other was not. Korpal stated, regarding the issues of the brush, that the Council 
voted in August to NOT pick up that brush due to the extent of the size of the branches 
(diameter) and the size of the brush pile, as they were outside of the parameters allowed by 
the existing Council ordinance.  Korpal stated that he would leave it up to the Council on 
the final decision. Korpal then opened the floor to address these issues. Weed stated that 
because Mr. Petersen’s comments at the last meeting were directed at him as well, he felt 
he should address those matters. Weed stated he has not slandered Mr. Petersen's name 
in the Village.  Weed stated he has previously reported violations of the brush ordinance to 
the Council, but it was not personal to Mr. Petersen as he has reported other community 
members for the same thing.  Weed stated the ordinances are in place for everyone, not 
just certain people and as a Council member it is his job to report violations, if he sees 
them. Feliciano stated she did not appreciate the way Mr. Petersen approached the 
Council. She stated Mr. Petersen was unprofessional and combative with his approach 
and used his political coercion to try to influence the Council. Feliciano then stated which 
Village ordinance was being violated. She then repeated some of the accusations that Mr. 
Petersen had directed at her and denied her involvement regarding those issues. Feliciano 
then provided attendees with the definition of “slander” and described how Mr. Petersen 
has used slander to threaten her and other Council members. She asked Mr. Petersen to 
be banned from board meetings as she does not feel safe with him there if he is going to be 
confrontational. Korpal explained to Feliciano about the Open Meetings Act and why they 
cannot ban anyone from meetings.  Feliciano asked if there could be some kind of Security 
here if he was going to be present. Korpal asked if any other Council members had any 
comments on these two issues. All board members responded, No. Korpal re-addressed 
the issue of the vehicles and the brush removal. Regarding the vehicles, Feliciano made 
the motion to dismiss the issue. Block seconded the motion. All members were in favor; 
Petersen abstained from the vote. Korpal reminded attendees that abstained Votes are 
considered an “aye” vote. Feliciano asked if the brush pile in question could be eliminated 



with a controlled burn. Bill Lawler stated that that is not an option due to the location and 
size of the pile. Feliciano stated that Mr. Petersen hired a service to do a job and removal of 
the waste should have been included with that job. She stated the Council should not have 
to pay our employees to remove waste that should have been included in the service. It 
was also noted that Mr. Petersen was at the meeting when the ordinance was introduced 
and implemented, so he was aware of its verbiage.  Public comment was provided to 
support the argument regarding tree services including brush removal in their pricing. 
Weed offered to go with Korpal to Mr. Petersen's property and clear the brush if that would 
make this whole issue go away.  Michelle Lewis stated, if the Village has an ordinance 
passed by the Council and posted in the local newspaper, there should be no debate, you 
must follow that ordinance. Korpal looked up the ordinance and reiterated the definition to 
the Council and public attendees. There was discussion with the verbiage in the ordinance 
as it appeared unclear to some attendees. The Council agreed to table the debate over 
verbiage regarding brush, limbs, branches, and waste, until the next meeting. Feliciano 
made a motion to adhere to the ordinance currently in place making Mr. Petersen 
responsible for removing his brush. Blondia seconded the motion.  All members were in 
favor; Serene abstained from the vote. Korpal reminded attendees that the abstained vote 
was considered an “affirmative’ vote. Motion passed.  

Unfinished business:  

Adjournment: Weed made a motion to conclude the meeting. Felciano seconded the 
motion. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting was adjourned at 9:27pm 

 


